PI KAPPA ALPHA. BETA KAPPA
CHAPTER (EMORY UNIVERSITY)
Pi Kappa Alpha, Beta Kappa Chapter records, 1920-1965

Emory University
Emory University Archives
Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-6887
rose.library@emory.edu

Descriptive Summary

Creator: Pi Kappa Alpha. Beta Kappa Chapter (Emory University)
Title: Pi Kappa Alpha, Beta Kappa Chapter records, 1920-1965
Call Number: Series No. 137
Extent: .5 linear ft. (1 box) and 1 bound volume (BV)
Abstract: The collection includes financial correspondence and records, printed
material, and other items related to the Beta Kappa Chapter of the Pi Kappa
Alpha fraternity at Emory University.
Language: Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Source
Transfer

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], Pi Kappa Alpha, Beta Kappa Chapter records, Emory University
Archives, Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Emory University.

Processing

Emory Libraries provides copies of its finding aids for use only in research and private study. Copies supplied may
not be copied for others or otherwise distributed without prior consent of the holding repository.
Collection Description

Administrative History
Pi Kappa Alpha fraternity was founded at the University of Virginia on March 1, 1868. The Beta Kappa Chapter at Emory University was established circa 1920.

Scope and Content Note
The collection is chiefly financial records and correspondence, newsletters, and articles of the Pi Kappa Alpha, Beta Kappa Chapter at Emory University.

Arrangement Note
Arranged by material type.
## Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Correspondence, 1940-1960 (1 of 4)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Correspondence, 1940-1960 (2 of 4)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Correspondence, 1940-1960 (3 of 4)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Correspondence, 1940-1960 (4 of 4)</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Newsletters and articles, 1940-1965</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>6</td>
<td>Financial records, 1941-1948</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>BV1</td>
<td></td>
<td><em>Emory Campus</em>, 1920, inscribed by Jacob Foster, one of the founders of the Emory chapter.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>